BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition of the Florida Indus- ) DOCKET NO. 890148-EI
trial Power Users Group to Discontinue )
Florida Power & Light Company‘'s 0il ) ORDER NO. 20921
Backout Cost Recovery Factor. )

)

ISSUED: 3-21-89

ORDER AUTHORIZING INTERVENTION
BY THE COMMISSION:

By Petition, Metropolitan Dade County has requested
permission to intervene in this proceeding. Having reviewed
the Petition, we find that it should be granted. Therefore, it
is

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that the
Petition for Leave to Intervene filed by Metropolitan Dade
County be and the same is hereby granted. It is further

ORDERED that all parties to this proceeding shall furnish
copies of all testimony, exhibits, pleadings and other
documents which may hereinafter be filed in this proceeding, to:

Gail P. Fels

Assistant County Attorne. -
Dade County Attorney's Oftice
111 N, W. 1lst Street

Suite 2810

Miami, Florida 33128-1993

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission,
this 21st day of MARCH + 1989

Director
Division of ords and Reporting
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MEMORANDUM

March 20, 1989

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM:  DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (WIGGS) /M
RE: DOCKET NO. 890148-EI - PETITION OF THE FLORIDA

INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GEKOUP TO DISCONTINUE FLORIDA
POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S CiL BACKOUT COST RECOVERY
FACTOR.

2092/

Attached is an Order Authorizing Intervention, which is

ready to be issued in the above-referenced docket.
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